@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

August 28, 2024

Don Almond
Flintstone, LLC
1691 Snow Eagle Ct.
Loma, CO 81524

RE: Piceance Pit, Permit M-2001-077, Incomplete Application for Transfer of Mineral Permit
and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-6

Dear Mr. Almond:

On August 26, 2024 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application Form
for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from W.W. Clyde & Co. to Flintstone,
LLC, for the Piceance Pit, Permit M-2001-077. The following items are incomplete for the
application to be processed:

Application Form/Fee

1. Incorrect application fee submitted. $115 was submitted which is the Hard Rock fee
amount. This is a Construction Materials site and the SO fee is $144. Please submit the
remaining $29.

Structure Agreement

2. Provide the Division copies of agreements to compensate the owners of any
significant, valuable, and permanent man-made structures and utilities within 200
feet of the affected land (“Structure Agreements”). See attached from. If none,
include a statement of such.

Other

3. Please submit an affidavit of Authority. Form attached.
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Please be aware that once the request is filed the Division will conduct a site inspection and
determine the required Financial Warranty amount. A replacement bond must be submitted
prior to the permit being transferred.

Please return the required documentation to the Division before October 28, 2024. All
completed permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for
Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application
may be denied after the 60 day submittal request, if requested documents or information are
not received. In the event of any delay in your submittal or if you have any questions, please
contact the Division.

Sincerely,

EPS Name

Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Sara Stevenson-Benns, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS
Andy Carpenter, W.W. Clyde & Co.



